
 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 1 of 4 

Agenda 
Forty-eighth Regular or Special Meeting  

of the Twenty-Ninth Town Council of Highland 
Regular Meeting of Monday, August 23, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

 
Agenda organized pursuant to Section 2.05.090 of the Highland Municipal Code. This meeting 
will be convened as in person and an electronic meeting (Hybrid), pursuant to Governor 
Holcomb’s Executive Orders 20-04,  20-09 and 20-25 and now extended by Executive Order 21-18 
allowing such meetings, pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-3.7 for the duration of the emergency, through 
August 30, 2021. 
 
People may observe and record the meeting live streaming by joining the meeting on the Zoom platform: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85807545237?pwd=OGE0UlpmUkkvR2dJdGVQNDJGQjkvdz09. 
 
Further, persons wishing to offer comment in the meeting may access the electronic meeting by 
using the preceding and adding the password for Meeting ID 858 0754 5237, password (code): 
324215. 

Prayer: Mark Schocke 
 

Pledge of 
Allegiance: 

Mark Schocke 
 

Roll Call: 
 

 
 
A GREAT PLACE  
TO CALL HOME  
 

 
Bernie Zemen 

 
Mark A. Herak 

 
Mark J. Schocke 

 
Thomas (Tom) Black 

 
Roger Sheeman 

 
Minutes of 
Previous Session: 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 09 August 2021 and 
the Special Meeting of 16 August 2021.  

Special Orders: 1. Plan Commission Docket: Plan Commission Docket No. 2021-01: 
Petitioner seeking an amendment to the governing PUD Ordinance 
involving an existing B-PUD District Plan located at  10404 Indianapolis 
Boulevard, Highland,  currently zoned B-3 General Business Planned Unit 
Development District, petitioner seeks an Amended B-3 General Business 
PUD zoning designation. Petitioner: WSU Properties, LLC,  by its attorney, 
Greg Bouwer, 425 Joliet Street, Suite 435, Dyer, Indiana 46311. The matter 
was certified by the Municipal Plan Commission with a favorable 
recommendation, by a vote of six (6) in favor, no opposed at its meeting of 
July 21, 2021.  It is expected that  the enrolled Findings of Fact will be taken 
up by the Plan Commission at its meeting on September 15, 2021. This is 
now placed before the Town Council, pursuant to IC 36-7-4-1505 (c), Chapter 
18.70.100(B), and 18.55.050 of the Highland Municipal Code. (Also see IC 36-7-4-
608(f) (PUD Ordinances) (Still a map amendment)  

 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 2 of 4 

 (a)  Certification of Action by the Plan Commission regarding a Proposed 
Amendment to the Existing B-PUD District Plan. (The Town Council may 
adopt the following ordinance, accept the plan commission favorable 
recommendation or not pass the ordinance and deny the recommendation of the 
plan commission.90 days tolls on 19 October 2021 ) 

 
 (b) Proposed Ordinance No. 1742: An Ordinance Amending the 

Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Passed by the Town Council of the 
Town of Highland, Lake County, Indiana, on the 9th day of October 2017, 
by Ordinance No. 1659 and Codified as Title 18 of the Municipal Code 
to be Effective on the date of adoption; and hereinafter reclassifying an 
area in the Town of Highland, Lake County, Indiana from a B-3 PUD 
District to an Amended B-3 PUD District for petitioner WSU Properties, 
LLC,  for a B-3 PUD in Highland. 

 
Further Note: As an ordinance to amend the zoning code, IC 36-5-2-9.8 (b)(1) states 
the usual rules for considering an ordinance on the same night of introduction do 
not apply. 

 
2.  Commissioning Ceremony: A ceremony commissioning Metropolitan 

Police Canine Officer BANE  and his assigned officer, Ofc. Anthony Kowal 
 (a) Instruction 
 (b) Institution and Examination 
 (c) Presentation of Badge 
 
3. Executive Proclamation: A Proclamation Recognizing Rail Safety Week in 

the Town of Highland from September 20 through 26th 2021. 
 (a) Reading and Execution of Proclamation. 
 (b) Action by the Town Council President 
  

COMMENTS FROM 
THE PUBLIC or 
VISITORS 

 This portion of the Town Council Meeting is reserved for persons who desire to 
address the Town Council regarding matters on the agenda. Persons addressing 
the Town Council are requested to limit their presentations to two (2) minutes 
and encouraged to avoid repetitious comments. 

Appointments: • Home Rule Boards and Commissions 
 (Appointments have been placed on agenda in case there is readiness to act) 
 
 Legislative Appointments 
 Home Rule Commissions 
1. Main Street Bureau Board: Up to (4) appointments  to be made by the 

Town Council. Term: Two years ending 1 Jan 2023. There are currently 
13 of the 17 in place and serving. 

 
2. Community Events Commission Multi-year positions: (2) appointments 

to be made by the Town Council. Term: 4 years. 
 • One vacancy of term expires on 1 Jan 2025.  
 • One vacant post the term of which expires 1 January 2022 (unexpired term) 
 
 Single year positions: (1) appointment to be made by the Town Council. 

Term: 1 year.  
  • One position the term expiring on 1 January 2022 

Unfinished 
Business & 
General Orders: 

1. Introduced Enactment No. 2021-35: An Enactment Appropriating 
Additional Monies in Excess of the Annual Budget From Monies Received 
as a Grant from the State or Federal Government, pursuant to I.C. 6-1.1-
18-7.5, I.C. 36-5-3-5 et seq. (At its meeting of August 9, the Town Council acted on 
the motion to consider the enactment at the same meeting of its introduction. Having not 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 3 of 4 

obtained the needed unanimous vote of those present, the enactment is now being 
considered in the current meeting. Only three affirmative votes are needed for adoption.) 

 
2. Proposed Ordinance No. 1740: An Ordinance Designating An Economic 

Development Target Area Within The Boundary Of An Economic 
Revitalization Area Established By Resolution 2012-10 Adopted January 
30, 2021 That Is Located At 9236 Indianapolis Boulevard To Enable 
Property Tax Abatement For Retail Uses. ( At its  meeting of August 16, 
2021, the Economic Development Commission considered the approval of the 
Economic Development Target Area, pursuant to IC 6-1.1-12.1-7. The 
Economic Development Commission favorably recommended the establishment 
by the Town Council of an EDTA for 9236 Indianapolis Boulevard. A letter 
reporting this is included.) 

 
3. Proposed Ordinance No. 1741: An Ordinance to Amend the Highland 

Municipal Code by Adding a New Chapter 2.17 Establishing the new 
position of Town Manager all pursuant to IC 36-1-5 and IC 36-5-5 et 
sequitur.  

 
4. Proposed Ordinance No. 1743: An Ordinance To Authorize And 

Approve Certain Additional Payments To Employees Of The Town Of 
Highland, Indiana To Acknowledge And Express Appreciation For 
Services During The Period Of The Novel Corona Virus Pandemic And 
To Affirm Or Incent Vaccination Against The Virus. 

 
5. Action to approve appointment or employment of full-time employee, 

pursuant to Section §3.03 of the Compensation and Benefits Ordinance. 
 
 (A) The hiring of the identified candidate, to the full-time position of  Director of 

Information Technology in Information Communication Technology 
Department  at a rate of pay to be fixed by amendment to the wage and salary 
ordinance. 

 
6. Proposed Ordinance No. 1744.1726-D: An Ordinance to Amend 

Ordinance No. 1726 to Establish the Wage And Salary Rates Of The 
Elected Officers, The Non-Elected Officers, And The Employees Of The 
Town Of Highland, Indiana Particularly Amending  To Authorize 
Changes To The Compensation Associated with the Newly Created 
Information Communications And Technology Department. 

 
7. Commendation Letter for Day Off and Signature Authorization. Action 

to approve a Letter of Commendation for Exemplary Public service leading 
to the award of a single paid day off for several workers in the 
Metropolitan Police Department. Pursuant to Section 4.13 of the 
Compensation and Benefits Ordinance, for the day off to be effective 
requires the approval of the board of jurisdiction and the Town Council. 
The Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners has granted 
preliminary approval to a special letter of commendation regarding an 
officer who exhibited extraordinary compassion in bringing meals to a 
person recovering from COVID 19.  

 •  Action should include approval for the members of the Town Council 
to sign the letters of commendation.  

 
 The Police Chief and the Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners are 

asking for approval of a letter of commendation for actions described in the letter 
of commendation for the following: 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 4 of 4 

 
 Sergeant Glenn Cox 
 
8. Commendation Letter for Day Off and Signature Authorization. Action 

to approve Letters of Commendation for Exemplary Public service leading 
to the award of a single paid day off for several workers in the 
Metropolitan Police Department. Pursuant to Section 4.13 of the 
Compensation and Benefits Ordinance, for the day off to be effective 
requires the approval of the board of jurisdiction and the Town Council. 
The Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners has granted 
preliminary approval to several letters of commendation regarding 
several employees who have worked six months without calling off sick 
and without experiencing an “at fault accident”.   

 •  Action should include approval for the members of the Town Council 
to sign the letters of commendation.  

 
 The Police Chief and the Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners are 

asking for approval of a letter of commendation for six months of work without 
calling off and not having an at-fault accident for the following: 

 
 Assistant Chief Pat Vassar   Officer Daniel Matusik 
 Commander Ralph Potesta   Corporal Brian Stanley 
 Commander John Banasiak   Corporal Michael Yonkman 
 Sergeant Glenn Cox    Officer Frank Peckler 
 Lance Corporal Greg Palmer   Officer Darren Conley 
 Officer Richard Hoffman   Officer James Mullins 
       Officer Ken Norsweather 
 
9. Authorizing the proper officer to publish legal notice of a public 

hearing: Public Hearing to consider additional appropriations in the 
amount of $51,623 in the General Improvement Fund, in the amount of 
$ $791,160 in the  Works Board Department of the General Fund, and in 
the amount of $146,458 in the Community Crossings Grant Fund. 

NEW BUSINESS:  
Comments or 
Remarks from the 
Town Council: 
(Good of the Order) 
 

Councilor Bernie Zemen 
 
Councilor Mark Herak 
 
Councilor Mark Schocke 
 
Councilor Thomas Black 
 
Councilor Roger Sheeman 
 

COMMENTS FROM 
THE PUBLIC or 
VISITORS 

This portion of the Town Council Meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address 
the Town Council.  Depending on the nature of the comments, the Town Council may 
direct the staff to address the topic or follow-up on matters that may arise from public 
comments. If necessary, the matter may be set for action at a future meeting. Persons 
addressing the Town Council are requested to limit their presentations to two (2) minutes 
and encouraged to avoid repetitious comments. 

ACTION TO PAY 
Accounts Payable 
Vouchers 

Accounts payable August 10, 2021 to August 23, 2021 in the amount of 
$289,171.80. 

ADJOURNMENT The Town Council may meet in study session immediately following the Regular Meeting. 
Posted pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-4(a) 

 


















































































































































































	Agenda 08-23-2021.pdf
	DOCUMENTS for 8.23.2021.pdf

